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From: John Wasserman [john@johnwasserman.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 2:12 PM

To: EP, RegComments

Subject: Proposed new Chapter 95 water regulations

Re: Proposed new Chapter 95 water regulations

Chapter 95 should include the following:

Marcellus “frackwater” must be monitored via a chain of responsibility of signed paperwork documenting the
origin, use, flowback, transportation, treatment and disposal of all frackwater fluids. This monitoring must
include all fluids (aqueous and air) and solids origination in the frackwater. Our streams cannot be dumping
grounds for frackwater. We must have a standard for Dissolved Solids allowed in our water. A TDS (Total
Dissolved Solids) limit of 500 mg/L for TDS and 250 mg/L each for Sulfates and Chlorides is needed to meet
Federal drinking water standard. DEP should not weaken their proposed discharge standard for TDS. Thank
you.

Regards,

John Wasserman
3607 Tamarack Rd.
Renovo, PA 17764




